
 

   Indicates attachment of document to agenda packet 
 

48647_1.docx 

 

Eric Friedman 
  Chairman 
 
Ed Andrisek 
  Vice Chairman 
 
Ray A. Stokes 
  Executive Director 
 
Brownstein Hyatt 
  Farber Schreck 
    General Counsel 
 
  Member Agencies 
 
City of Buellton 
 
Carpinteria Valley 
  Water District 
 
City of Guadalupe 
 
City of Santa Barbara 
 
City of Santa Maria 
 
Goleta Water District 
 
Montecito Water District 
 
Santa Ynez River Water  
  Conservation District, 
  Improvement District #1 
 
  Associate Member 
 
La Cumbre Mutual  
  Water Company 

255 Industrial Way 
Buellton, CA  93427 
(805) 688‐2292 
Fax (805) 686‐4700 
www.ccwa.com 

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE OPERATING COMMITTEE 
of the  

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 
 

will be held at 9:00 a.m., on Thursday, July 8, 2021 
via URL: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1457019375 

or via telephone by dialing 1(623) 404-9000 and entering code 145 701 9375# 
 

CCWA’s Committee meetings are conducted pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953 
and Governor Newsom’s Executive Orders (N-25-20, N-29-20 and N-35-20), temporarily suspending 
portions of the Brown Act in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.  Members of the Committee will 
participate in this meeting by video call or telephone.  
 

Public Comment on agenda items may occur via video call or telephonically, or by submission to the 
CCWA Board Secretary via email at lfw@ccwa.com no later than 8:00 a.m. on the day of the meeting. 
In your email, please specify (1) the meeting date and agenda item (number and title) on which you 
are providing a comment and (2) that you would like your comment read into the record during the 
meeting. If you would like your comment read into the record during the meeting (as either general 
public comment or on a specific agenda item), please limit your comments to no more than 250 words.  
 
Every effort will be made to read comments into the record, but some comments may not be read due 
to time limitations. Please also note that if you submit a written comment and do not specify that you 
would like this comment read into the record during the meeting, your comment will be forwarded to 
Board members for their consideration. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open session 
agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Committee less than seventy-two (72) hours prior 
to the meeting will be available on the CCWA internet web site, accessible at https://www.ccwa.com. 

  

I.  Call to Order and Roll Call 
    

II.  Public Comment – (Any member of the public may address the Committee relating 
to any matter within the Committee’s jurisdiction.  Individual Speakers may be 
limited to five minutes; all speakers to a total of fifteen minutes.) 

   

III.  Consent Calendar 
  A. Minutes of the March 11, 2021 Operating Committee Meeting – For Approval 
   

IV.  Executive Director’s Report 
  A. Operations Update – For Information Only 
  B. Water Supply Situation Report - For Information Only 
  C. 2021 Supplemental Water Purchase Program Update - For Information Only 
  D. Water Management Strategies Update - For Information Only 

  E. DWR 2022 Statement of Charges - For Information Only 
   

V.  CLOSED SESSION  
  A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

Government Code section 54956.9(d) (1) 
Name of case:  Central Coast Water Authority, et al. v. Santa Barbara County 
Flood Control and Water Conservation District, et al. (Case No. 21CV02432) 

  B. CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
Government Code section 54956.8 
Property: State Water Contract 
Agency negotiator: Ray Stokes 

    

VI.  RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 
    

VII.  Reports from Committee Members for Information Only 
   

VIII.  Date of Next Regular Meeting:  October 14, 2021 
    

IX.  Adjournment 
 



MINUTES OF THE 

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 
OPERATING COMMITTEE 

 
March 11, 2021 

 
The Operating Committee meeting was conducted pursuant to California Government 
Code Section 54953 and Governor Newsom’s Executive Order, N-29-20, temporarily 
suspending portions of the Brown Act to implement social distancing in response to the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  Committee members participated in this meeting by video call or 
telephone. Public Comment on agenda items also occurred telephonically. 
 
Ms. Lisa Watkins, Board Secretary, confirmed that all Committee members could hear 
each other, had received a copy of the meeting agenda, and could hear the 
proceedings.   

 
I. Call to Order and Roll Call 

Mr. Garcia, Committee Chair, called the March 11, 2021, Central Coast Water Authority 
Operating Committee meeting held at 255 Industrial Way, Buellton, California, to order 
at 9:00 a.m.   

 
 Committee members present:  

Paeter Garcia - Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID#1 
John McInnes - Goleta Water District 
Rose Hess - City of Buellton 
Robert McDonald - Carpinteria Valley Water District 
Shad Springer - City of Santa Maria 
Shannon Sweeney - City of Guadalupe 
Catherine Taylor - City of Santa Barbara 
Nick Turner - Montecito Water District 
Pernell Rush - Vandenberg AFB 
Mike Alvarado - La Cumbre Mutual Water Company 

 
Matt Van der Linden, Advisory Member for the City of Solvang was also present. 
 

II.  Public Comment 
  

There was no public comment. 
 

III. Consent Calendar 
 
A. Approve Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Operating Committee Meeting 

 
Motion to approve the consent calendar was made by Mr. Springer, seconded by 
Mr. Garcia, and carried following a roll call vote with Committee Members Garcia, 
Hess, McDonald, McInnes, Rush, Springer, Sweeney, Taylor and Turner in favor 
and none opposed. 

 

Agenda Item III.A. 
Operating Committee 
July 11, 2021 



2 
48235_1.docx 

IV.  Executive Director’s Report 
 

A. Operations Update 
 
John Brady, CCWA Deputy Director, reported plant production, chemical costs, 
and totals pumped into Lake Cachuma: 

 
CCWA experienced a challenging period at the end of 2020 due to low flows and 
nitrification, however; staff from Santa Ynez ID#1 and City of Solvang 
recommended an increase of chlorine, which solved the issue. 
 
CCWA staff have been working on the following projects: 
 
 Process logic controller (PLC) upgrade to replace no longer supported 

hardware. 
 Tank inspections as required every five years, in which no issues were 

discovered. 
 Investigations of cyber security threats, including SolarWinds Orion code and 

Microsoft 7 compromise at Florida Water Treatment Plant, Microsoft Zero-day 
exchange servers attack. 

 
B. Water Supply Situation Report 

 
Ray Stokes, CCWA Executive Director, provided an update on the precipitation, 
and snow pack levels within the State of California. Currently, indications are the 
year is well below average in terms of precipitation and snow pack.  Reservoir 
storage is also below average and Mr. Stokes provided a summary of the current 
delivery status of CCWA Table A, carryover and banked water.   
 

C. State Water Project Contract Amendments #20 (Contract Extension) and #21 
(Water Management Amendment) 
 
On Tuesday, March 2, 2021, the Board of Directors for the Santa Barbara County 
Flood Control and Water Conservation District (District) met and considered 
Amendment 20 (“Contract Extension”) and Amendment 21 (“Water 
Management”). The District approved execution of the Contract Extension 
amendment to the State Water Project Contract when the amendment is eligible 
to be executed per the Department of Water Resources and tabled consideration 
of the Water Management amendment until mutually acceptable terms can be 
reached with District staff.   
 
CCWA staff met with District staff on March 5, 2021 regarding the Water 
Management amendment.  District staff provided the following conditions on 
approval of the Water Management Amendment to meet the concerns of the 
County Board of Supervisors: 
 Purchases:  All purchases will be allowed 
 Exchanges:  Only balanced (1 for 1) exchanges will be allowed  
 Sales:  Sales out of County only if participant develops an equivalent amount 

locally first 
 
Mr. Stokes stated that he has sent an email request to District staff requesting 
clarification of the concerns expressed by the Board of Supervisors, and the 
conditions the District proposed. In response to a request from Mr. Garcia 



3 
48235_1.docx 

directed to Mr. Fayram regarding the District’s proposed conditions, Mr. Fayram 
stated District staff present had no comment at this time, but they will be 
responding to CCWA’s request for clarification on the conditions and understand 
the matter is time sensitive. 
 
The Committee generally discussed the conditions and methods of addressing 
the concerns of the District, including that certain exchanges currently allowed by 
DWR and undertaken by CCWA participants were unbalanced and would not be 
allowed under the new proposed conditions to be imposed by the District. 
 

D. FY 2019/20 Yearend Budget Status Report 
 

Ms. Lisa Long, CCWA Controller, provided a report comparing the FY 2019/20 
Fixed O&M budget and actual experience. CCWA Variable costs are trued-up 
quarterly through the Quarterly Variable Assessment Invoicing process, and were 
not included in the report.  
 
CCWA Fixed O&M expenses, including interest income and other credits were 
$534,519 less than budgeted.  Delivery requests for FY 2019/20 were 34,644 
acre-feet, including 1,215 acre feet exchanged between the Santa Ynez River 
Water Conservation District, ID #1 and the South Coast project participants. 
Actual water deliveries for the fiscal year were 18,586 acre-feet, including 2,137 
acre feet exchanged between Santa Ynez ID #1 and the South Coast project 
participants, resulting in a difference of 16,058 acre-feet. 

 
E. CCWA Santa Ynez Pumping Plant Electrical Costs and Proposed Variable Cost 

Deposit 
 

Mr. Brady provided a presentation related to the increase in electrical costs for 
pumping into Lake Cachuma for the South Coast project participants especially 
for periods in which the deliveries to the Lake are very low.  
 
Mr. Stokes provided a report explaining current bill processes for variable costs 
based on the Water Supply Agreement (WSA). CCWA bills ALL CCWA project 
participants based on requested deliveries and then credits back any amounts 
not used on each quarterly billing. This creates extremely complicated billing 
procedures and unnecessarily bills the South Coast participants for water they do 
not expect to take, but are making payments to reserve their pumping capacity at 
the Santa Ynez Pumping Plant (SYPP). 
 
New billing methodology, which still complies with the WSA, are being proposed, 
along with a workgroup to identify ways to mitigate the electrical increases. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding CCWA recommendations, including how the new 
proposed “Variable Cost Deposit: amount would be handled in the new fiscal 
year and advantages to the proposal versus current billing methodology, as well 
as depositing additional amounts. 
 
Following discussion, upon a motion by Mr. Springer, seconded by Mr. McInnes 
and carried following a roll call vote with Committee members Springer, 
Sweeney, Hess, Garcia, McInnes, Taylor, Turner and McDonald in favor and 
none opposed, the Operating Committee recommended CCWA Board approval 
of the following: 
 



4 
48235_1.docx 

1. Establish a workgroup of CCWA staff, the CCWA South Coast Operating 
Committee managers and project participants to identify ways to mitigate the 
large increases in electrical costs at the SYPP and return to the full Operating 
Committee and CCWA Board with proposals for consideration. 

2. Authorize the creation of the “CCWA Variable Cost Deposit” with a minimum 
deposit amount to be determined following consultation with Bond Counsel. 

3. Establish a policy whereby pumping capacity at the SYPP will be based on 
Table A amounts, excluding drought buffers. 

4. Transfer amounts currently held by CCWA for variable costs into the Variable 
Cost Deposit and begin the revised quarterly billing process to bill for 
additional funds needed to meet the deposit target amount starting with the 
quarterly variable bills due to CCWA on July 1, 2021. 

 
F. CCWA FY 2021/22 Preliminary Budget 
 

The FY 2021/22 Preliminary Budget was included in the meeting materials. Ms. 
Long provided an overview of the proposed budget compared to the prior year 
budget, including an increase related to electrical costs of $2.0 million, and a 
decrease of $634 thousand in projects. The Preliminary Budget also reflects that 
the Bond Debt will be paid off in October of this fiscal year.   

 
The Committee adjourned to closed session at 11:17 AM. 

 
V. Closed Session 

 
A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d) (4): 2 
cases 

 
VI. Return to Open Session 

 
The Committee reconvened to open session at 12:28 PM. 

 
Ms. Hastings, CCWA General Counsel, announced there were no reportable actions as 
a result of closed session.  
 

VII. Reports from Committee Members for Information Only 
 
There were no reports from the Committee members. 

 
VIII. Date of Next Regular Meeting: 

 
July 11, 2021 is the date of the next Regular meeting.   
 
There will be a Special joint meeting of the CCWA Operating Committee and San Luis 
Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District State Water 
Subcontractors Advisory Committee on April 8, 2021.   

 
  



5 
48235_1.docx 

IX. Adjournment 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 12:30 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
_________________________  
Elizabeth F. Watkins 
Secretary to the Board 
 
 



Total Estimated Total Estimated Delivered Delivery Goal Purchase Deposit Admin Fees
Delivery Goal (AF) % Allocation Available Water (AF) (1) Payments Water After Losses (N/A) Minus Available Water (2) Received by CCWA Received by CCWA

La Cumbre Mutual Water Co. 500 25% 811 499,450$     675 (175) 500,000$  5,000$  
Santa Ynez ID#1 (for City of Solvang) (3) 500 25% 589 339,700$     480 20 250,000 4,000 
Carpinteria Valley Water District 1,000 50% 1,141 1,091,700$  1,131 (131) 1,091,700 
City of Guadalupe 10 0.50% 10 10,000$       10 - -

2,010 100% 2,551 1,940,850$  2,296 (286) 1,841,700$                9,000$  
(1) BEFORE carriage water losses
(2) Delivery goal minus NET delivered water AFTER estimated carriage losses of 25%
(3) On May 18, 2021, Solvang changed their "Delivery Goal" to 500 AF.  However, for purposes of the following purchase opportunities,
excluding the Mojave purchase, all available water will be allocated based on their original 400 AF delivery goal.

Estimated $/AF Estimated Delivered Deposit Paid to CCWA
Delivery Goal (AF) % Allocation Water (AF) (1) 625$             Water After Losses (Excludes Admin Fees)

La Cumbre Mutual Water Co. 500 56% 157 97,917$       118 97,917 
Santa Ynez ID#1 (for City of Solvang) 400 44% 125 78,333$       94 78,333 
Carpinteria Valley Water District - 0% - -$              

900 100% 282 176,250$     212 176,250$  
(1) Before carriage water losses estimated at 25%.

Estimated $/AF Estimated Delivered Deposit Paid to CCWA
Delivery Goal (AF) % Allocation Water (AF) (1) 400$             Water After Losses (Excludes Admin Fees)

La Cumbre Mutual Water Co. 500 56% 388 155,333$     291 155,333 
Santa Ynez ID#1 (for City of Solvang) 400 44% 311 124,267$     233 124,267 
Carpinteria Valley Water District - 0% - -$              

900 100% 699 279,600$     524 279,600$  
(1) Before carriage water losses estimated at 25%.

Estimated $/AF Estimated Delivered Deposit Paid to CCWA
Delivery Goal (AF) % Allocation Water (AF) 700$             Water After Losses (N/A) (Excludes Admin Fees) Balance Due

La Cumbre Mutual Water Co. 500 26% 66 46,200$       66 46,200$  -$  
Santa Ynez ID#1 (for City of Solvang) 400 21% 53 37,100$       53 37,100$  -$  
Carpinteria Valley Water District 1,000 53% 131 91,700$       131 91,700$  -$  

1,900 100% 250 175,000$     250 175,000$  -$  

Estimated $/AF Estimated Delivered Deposit Paid to CCWA
Delivery Goal (AF) % Allocation Water (AF) 1,000$          Water After Losses (N/A) (Excludes Admin Fees)

La Cumbre Mutual Water Co. 500 200 200,000$     200 200,000$  
Santa Ynez ID#1 (for City of Solvang) 500 100 100,000$     100 -$  
Carpinteria Valley Water District 1,000 1,000 1,000,000$  1,000 1,000,000$  
City of Guadalupe 10 10 10,000$       10 -$  

2,010 1,310 1,310,000$  1,310 1,200,000$  
Allocation of the water from Mojave WA represents actual water requested from Mojave WA and is NOT allocated in proportion
to the Delivery Goal.

Casitas Municipal Water District

Mojave Water Agency

2021 CCWA SWPP SUMMARY OF AVAILABLE SUPPLIES

Central Coast Water Authority
2021 Supplemental Water Purchase Program

Summary of Available Supplies and Costs
As of June 30, 2021

SWC Dry Year Transfer Program

Yuba Accord Purchase

Agenda Item IV.C.
Operating Committee
July 8, 2021



CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

MEMORANDUM 

July 2, 2019

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

SUMMARY 

CCWA Operating Committee

Ray A Stokes �. J><\.( 
Executive Dire� l 

DWR Calendar Year 2022 Statement of Charges

DWR released the calendar year 2022 Statement of Charges ( copy attached to this report) on
July 1, 2021, as required under the water supply contract. This report will discuss the 
differences between the amounts used to prepare the FY 2021/22 CCWA Budget and the
actual amounts in the 2022 DWR Statement of Charges. 

DISCUSSION 

Each year when the CCWA Budget is being prepared, CCWA must estimate the charges from
DWR for the second half of the CCWA fiscal year because DWR bills on a calendar year 
basis, while CCWA prepares its budget on a fiscal year basis. 

Pursuant to the water supply contract with DWR, DWR submits the Statement of Charges for
the next calendar year on July 1st of each year. After receipt of the Statement of Charges, 
CCWA then compares the actual charges from DWR to the amounts used in preparing the
fiscal year budget, to determine the difference between the estimates and the actual costs.

The following table shows the differences in the DWR fixed costs used in preparing the FY
2021/22 Budget and the actual Statement of Charges for calendar year 2022 

FY 2021/22 Budget DWR DWR Higher 

FIXED CHARGES 2022 Charges 2022 soc (Lower) 

Delta Water Charge s 4,207,361 $ 4.478,007 $ 270,646 
IWater System Revenue Bond 3,087,720 3,294,787 207.067 
Transportation Capital 20.426,062 19,980,909 {445,153) 
Coastal Branch 4,298,832 4,215,789 (83,043) 
Transportation Minrmum OMP&R 11.400.000 9.475.873 (1.924127) 
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES $ 43,419.974 $ 41,445.366 s (1,974.609) 

The cost component with the biggest difference seen in the table above is a reduction in the
Transportation Minimum OMP&R component followed by a decrease in the Transportation 
Capital charges. In total, the charges are almost $2 million lower than the estimates used in
the FY 2021/22 Budget, one-half of which would be reflected in the FY 2021/22 actual 
payments to DWR for the fiscal year. 

s 

48658 1 
RAS 

Agenda Item IV.E.
Operating Committee
July 8, 2021








































	Agenda
	Agenda Item III.A.
	Agenda Item IV.C.
	Agenda Item IV.E.



